Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District

Board of Directors Regular Meeting

Wednesday January 19, 2011; 5:30pm

Board Room
Northern Inyo Hospital



DRAFT AGENDA
NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

January 19, 2011 at 5:30 P.M.
In the Board Room at Northern Inyo Hospital

1. Call to Order (at 5:30 P.M.).
2. Opportunity for members of the public to comment on any items on this Agenda.
3. Approval of minutes of the December 8 2010 regular meeting.
4. Financial and Statistical Reports for the month of November 2010; John Halfen.
5. Administrator’s Report; John Halfen.
A. Building Update D. Physician Recruiting
B. Security Report E. February Meeting (Doug Buchanan)
C. Orthopedic services F. Other

6. Chief of Staff Report; Helena Black, M.D..
A. Policy and procedure approval (action item):
1. Requests Regarding Resuscitative Measures, and Physician Orders Jor Life Sustaining
Treatment (POLST)
B. Other
7. 0Old Business
- None -
8. New Business
A. ACHD Statement of Director Duties and Responsibilities
B. Hospitalist program and contracts (action item).
C. Active Shooter policy and procedure (action item).
9. Reports from Board members on items of interest.
! 10. Opportunity for members of the public to comment on any items on this Agenda, and/or on any
| items of interest.
11. Adjournment to closed session to:
A. Hear reports on the hospital quality assurance activities, and hear a report from the Medical
Staff Executive Committee (Section 32155 of the Health and Safety Code, and Government-
Code Section 54962).




Page, 2, Agenda, NICLHD Board of Directors Meeting, January 19, 2011

B. Confer with legal counsel regarding action filed by John Nesson M.D. against Northern Inyo
County Local Hospital District and other Defendants (Government Code Section 54956.9(a)).
C. Confer with legal counsel regarding action filed by Stephen Johnson and Elizabeth Monahan-
Johnson against Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District and other Defendants
(Government Code Section 54956.9(a)).
D. Conduct CEO Annual Performance Evaluation (Government Code Section 54957).
12. Return to open session, and report of any action taken in closed session.
13. Opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors on items of interest.

14. Adjournment.

/1172011, 11:02 AM



THIS SHEET

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Board of Directors December 8 2010

Page 1 of 7

Regular Meeting

CALL TO ORDER

PRESENT

ALSO PRESENT

ABSENT

ALSO PRESENT FOR
RELEVANT PORTION(S)

PUBLIC COMMENTS
ON AGENDA

MINUTES

FINANCIAL AND
STATISTICAL REPORTS

The meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. by John Ungersma, M.D.,
Vice President.

John Ungersma, M.D., Vice President
M.C. Hubbard, Secretary

Denise Hayden, Treasurer

D. Scott Clark, M.D., Director

John Halfen, Administrator

Helena Black, M.D. Chief of Staff
Douglas Buchanan District Legal Counsel
Sandy Blumberg, Administration Secretary

Peter Watercott, President

Dianne Shirley, R.N., Performance Improvement Coordinator

Doctor Ungersma asked if any members of the public wished to address
the Board on any items listed on the agenda for this meeting. Mrs. Mary
Franke was present to thank the Board for their kindness following the
passing of her husband, Lou Franke, who attended Board meetings for
years and showed a unique interest in the Northern Inyo County Local
Hospital District. Mrs. Franke also voiced her support of the possible
hiring of Physical Therapist Chris Matteson, who she feels would be a
tremendous asset to the hospital and great addition to the Northern Inyo
Hospital (NIH) staff. Mr. Rex Allen was also present to voice his support
of the possible hiring of Mr. Matteson,

Asao Kamei, M.D. was present to introduce James Englesby, M.D., a new
internist working in the Kamei and Hathaway office. Dr. Englesby is now
accepting new patients and is expected to be a tremendous help to the
internal medicine practice. Dr. Kamei also expressed his wish that the
hospital keep a Physical Therapy office open in the Pioneer Medical
Associates building for the convenience of patients who are seen there.

The minutes of the October 20 2010 regular meeting were approved.

Mr. Halfen called attention to the financial and statistical reports for the
month of September 2010. He noted the statement of operations shows a
bottom line excess of expenses over revenues of $2,772. Mr. Halfen
additionally called attention to the following:

- Inpatient and outpatient service revenue were both under budget

- Total expenses were under budget

- Salaries and wages expense was under budget, and employee

benefits expense was over budget



Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Board of Directors December § 2010

Regular Meeting

Page 2 of 7

ADMINISTRATOR’S
REPORT

BUILDING UPDATE

SECURITY REPORTS

DIRECT DEPOSIT

CHIEF OF STAFF
REPORT

REAPPOINTMENTS
AND REPRIVILEGING

~  Professional Fees Expense was over budget

- The Balance Sheet showed no significant change

- Total net assets have increased during the fiscal vear

- Year-to-date net income totals $§1,070,953
Mr. Halfen noted that all patient service revenue was down for the month
and total net assets declined slightly due to the fact that some cash
equivalents have become a depreciable asset with the construction of the
new hospital building. Following review of the information provided it
was moved by M.C. Hubbard, seconded by Denise Hayden, and passed to
approve the financial and statistical reports for the month of September as
presented.

John Hawes with Turner Construction Company reported the building
project is progressing well and framing and electric work is currently
underway on both floors. The roofs are now 95% in, and plaster prep has
begun. The building has been wrapped to maintain temperature control
and to help ensure that work progresses on schedule during the inclement
winter months. Challenges have arisen but have been successfully dealt
with partially by working extra hours and weekends when necessary. Mr.
Hawes also commented that the project will progress quickly enough for
windows and plaster work to be underway by April.

Mr. Halfen reported the monthly Security report shows no significant
security issues.

Mr. Halfen additionally reported upon further investigation into the issue
management has found the hospital cannot make direct deposit of
employee paychecks mandatory, and paper paychecks must be provided
for employees who prefer to be paid in that manner.

Chief of Staff Helena Black, M.D. reported the Medical Executive
Committee recommends the reappointment to the NIH Medical Staff of
the following current Medical Staff members with requested privileges,
for the period not to exceed January 1, 2011 through December 31, 2012,
in the Staff category noted:
- Karen G. Aderholdt, MD; Consulting Medical Staff (Radiology)
- Lara Jeanine Arndal, MD; Active Medical Staff (OB/Gyn)
- Thomas J. Boo, MD; Active Medical Staff (Family Medicine)
- Tomi L. Bortolazzo, MD; Active Medical Staff (Urology)
- Kimberly J. Burkholz, MD; Consulting Medical Staif (Tele-
Radiology)
- Karen S. Caldemeyer, MD, Consulting Medical Staff (Tele-
Radiology)
- Steven M. Cohen, MD; Consulting Medical Staff (Tele-
Radiology) '




Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Board of Directors December 8 2010

Regular Meeting

Page 3 of 7

- John Daniel Cowan, MD; Active Medical Staff (Anesthesia)
- Robbin Cromer-Tyler, MD; Active Medical Staff (General
Surgery)
- Mark. C. Davis, MD; Consulting Medical Staff (Tele-Radiology)
- Charlotte C. Helvie, MD; Active Medical Staff (Pediatrics)
- Charles S. Henry, MD; Consulting Medical Staff (Tele-Radiology)
- Heidi K. Henry, MD; Consulting Medical Staff (Tele-Radiology)
- Susan A. Klein, MD; Consulting Medical Staff (Tele-Radiology)
- Kevin M. McDonnell, MD; Consulting Medical Staff (Tele-
Radiology)
- Leslie S. Miller, MD; Consulting Medical Staff (Tele-Radiology)
- Raymond Montecalvo, MD; Consulting Medical Staff (Tele-
Radiology)
- Mark H. Paul, MD; Consulting Medical Staff (Tele-Radiology)
- Shailendri E. Philip, M.D.; Consulting Medical Staff (Tele-
Radiology)
- Bruce I Reiner, M.D.; Consulting Medical Staff (Tele-Radiology)
- Mark. K. Robinson, MD; Active Medical Staff (Orthopaedics)
- Ronald S. Sonken, M.D.; Consulting Medical Staff (Tele-
Radiology)
- Stuart Souders, MD; Consulting Medical Staff (Radiology)
- Mark T. Takaki, MD; Consulting Medical Staff (Tele-Radiology)
- Maria Toczek, M.D.; Consulting Medical Staff (Neurology)
- Richard L. Toothman, MD; Consulting Medical Staff (Tele-
Radiology)
- Jennie G. Walker, M.D.; Active Medical Staff (Emergency
Medicine)
- Edric B. Willes, MD; Consulting Medical Staff (Tele-Radiology)
- William L. Zinn, MD; Consulting Medical Staff (Tele-Radiology)
- Jeffrey G. Zorn, MD; Consulting Medical Staff (Tele-Radiology)
It was moved by D. Scott Clark, MD, seconded by Ms. Hubbard, and
passed to approve the list of Medical Staff privileges as recommended by
the Medical Staff Exective Committee.

POLICY & PROCEDURE  Doctor Black also reported following careful review and consideration the

APPROVALS

ADDITIONAL

Medical Executive Committee recommends approval of the following
hospital wide policies and procedures:

1. Erythropoietin Stimulating Agents (Procvrit, Aranesp) Administration

2. NIH Medical Staff Peer Review Policy & Procedure

3. Delegation of Services Agreement

4.Compliance with The Joint Commission Standard MS 01.01.01
Following review of the policies and procedures it was moved by Doctor
Clark, seconded by Ms. Hayden, and passed to approve policies 1 through
3 with the fourth policy, Compliance with The Joint Commission
Standard MS 01.01.01 being deferred for approval at a future meeting.

Doctor Black also reported the Medical Staff Executive Committee



Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Board of Directors December 8 2010

Regular Meeting

Page 4 of 7

PRIVILEGES & ALLIED
HEALTH PROFESSION-
AL PRIVILEGES

OLD BUSINESS

PIONEER MEDICAL
ASSOCIATES
PARTNERSHIP
INTEREST PURCHASE

CONSTRUCTION
CHANGE ORDERS

TURNER
CONSTRUCTION
DONATION TO NIH
FOUNDATION

recommends granting of additional privileges to current NTH Medical
Staff members Stacy Brown, MD and Keith Shonnard, MD; and renewal
of privileges for Allied Health Professionals Tracy Drew, RN, FNP; Mara

Yolken, RN, FNP, and Lois Alexander, RN, FNP. The Committee also
recommends granting of requested privileges to Allied Health
Professional Brett Davis, PA, currently employed to provide services at
the NIH Rural Health Clinic on an interim basis with review on or before
June 8, 2011. It was moved by Doctor Clark, seconded by Ms. Hayden,
and passed to approve the additional privileges for Doctors Brown and
Shonnard; as well as the requested privileges for the Allied Health
Professionals.

Mr. Halfen reported that the possible purchase of a Pioneer Medical
Associates partnership interest purchase will be tabled for discussion at a
future meeting, due to the fact that changes to the proposed agreement
have been requested by the seller.

Kathy Sherry with Tumer Construction Company presented the following
construction change order requests for the review and consideration of the
District Board:

- COR #69, Headwall changes; $40,709

- COR #75, Code required for Janitor closet, etc.; $24,253

- COR #79, Air Handling Unit curbs and equipment seismic work;

$25,426
- COR #84, Air Handling Unit curbs and equipment seismic work;
$25,426

- COR #88, Revisions to ED; $23,786

- COR #89, Fire Department Connection; $29,069

- COR#91, Revisions to HVAC ductwork; $38,965

- COR #92, Revised Surgery layout; -$14,641

- COR #93, Revisions to Registration; $28,067

- COR #95, New Generator Electrical Engineering time; $23,012

- COR #96, Casework Revisions; $140,282
The change orders are largely a result of design changes from the original
architect’s plan, plus additional improvements determined to be beneficial
for the new hospital building. Ms. Sherry noted the cost of these changes
has already been incorporated into the financial forecast that Mr. Halfen
provided for members of the Board. Following review of the proposed
changes it was moved by Doctor Clark, seconded by Ms. Hayden, and
passed to approve all 11 change order requests as recommended.

Rick Casa, Project Executive with Turner Construction Company
informed the Board that Turner hosted a Thanksgiving barbeque for NIH
employees and trade employees working on the hospital rebuild project.
Turner also held a raffle to benefit the NIH Foundation, which raised




Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Board of Directors December 8 2010

Regular Meeting

Page 5 of 7

EKG CONTRACT
RENEWALS

PAYROLL POLICIES

HEMATOLOGY

ANALYZER PURCHASE

FINAL MCKESSON
CONTRACT

BOARD OFFICER
ANNUAL ELECTIONS

$1,700 for that organization. NIH Foundation President Maggie Egan
thanked Mr. Casa for Turner’s support of the efforts and mission of the
NIH Foundation.

Mr. Halfen called attention to renewal agreements for the
Electrocardiographic Department (EKG) services of Vasuki Sittampalam,
M.D.; James Richardson M.D.; and Nickoline Hathaway, M.D. The
proposed agreements constitute an extension of the existing EKG
agreements for each physician with no changes being made except to the
term. It was moved by Ms. Hayden, seconded by Doctor Clark, and
passed to approve the EKG services agreements for all three doctors as
requested.

Mr. Halfen addressed the subject of changing the hospital employee pay
date from every other Thursday to every other Friday. The original
reason for the Thursday pay date involved an effort to accommodate
employees with a variety of different shift schedules. Due to the
implementation of automated payment options, this practice is no longer
required and for a variety of reasons a Friday pay recurrence would be
better business for the hospital. Following brief discussion it was moved
by Ms. Hubbard, seconded by Doctor Clark, and passed to approve a
change to a Friday pay recurrence, with Ms. Hayden abstaining from the
vote. Mr. Halfen additionally noted that while direct deposit cannot be
made mandatory for hospital employees, incentives may be offered to
employees who choose to change to this form of pay.

Laboratory Manager Leon Freis called attention to a request to purchase a
new Hematology Analyzer for the Lab. Mr. Freis stated the current
machine has required maintenance 109 times between 11/14/08 and
11/14/10; and a crisis point has been reached where the current machine
must be replaced immediately. The five-year cost for the new equipment
is estimated to be $69,302. It was moved by Doctor Clark, seconded by
Ms. Hubbard, and passed to approve the purchase of the new hematology
analyzer equipment as requested.

Mr. Halfen reported discussion of the McKesson contract for the
hospital’s new Hospital Information System (HIS) is not necessary, due to
the fact that it does not appear that any substantiative changes need to be
made to the agreement at this time.

Doctor Ungersma informed the Board that new District Board officers are
due to be elected for the 2011 calendar year. It was suggested that the
current slate of officers be continued during the upcoming year, and
Doctor Ungersma informed the Board he has spoken to Board President
Peter Watercott who will consent to maintaining the current slate if that is
the wish of the other members of the Board. Current Board officers are as
follows: President, Peter Watercott; Vice President, John Ungersma,



Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Board of Directors December 8 2010

Regular Meeting

Page 6 of 7

PENRAD
MAMMOGRAPHY
SOFTWARE

BOARD MEMBER
REPORTS

OPPORTUNITY FOR
PUBLIC COMMENT

CLOSED SESSION

RETURN TO OPEN
SESSION AND REPORT
OF ACTION TAKEN

M.D.; Secretary, M.C. Hubbard; Treasurer, Denise Hayden, and Member
at Large, D. Scott Clark, M.D.. It was moved by Ms. Hubbard, seconded
by Doctor Clark, and passed to approve continuing with the present slate
of Board Officers for the 2011 calendar year.

Radiology Director Patty Dickson called attention to a proposal to
purchase PenRad Mammography System Software to inform patients of
mammography test results in a timely and efficient manner. The
hospital’s current process lacks efficiency and is a potential Hability, and
the PenRad system would provide considerably improved services and
save a significant of money on transcription fees. Following review of the
information provided it was moved by Doctor Clark, seconded by Ms.
Hayden, and passed to approve the purchase of the PenRad
Mammography System Software as requested.

Doctor Ungersma asked if any members of the Board of Directors wished
to report on any items of interest. He then mentioned he received
information from the Association of California Healthcare Districts
(ACHD) regarding new duties and responsibilities of elected officials, and
that this subject should be placed on the agenda for the regular January
meeting of the District Board. No other reports were heard.

In keeping with the Brown Act, Doctor Ungersma again asked if any
members of the public wished to comment on any items listed on the
agenda for this meeting, or on any items of interest. James Englesby MD
who had been introduced earlier in this meeting commented he is happy to
be practicing medicine in this area, and he looks forward to helping the
Kamei and Hathaway internal medicine practice as much as possible.

At 6:58 p.m. Doctor Ungersma announced the meeting was being
adjourned to closed session to allow the Board of Directors to:

A. Hear reports on the hospital quality assurance activities, and hear a
report from the Medical Staff Executive Committee (Section
32155 of the Health and Safety Code, and Government Code
Section 54962).

B. Confer with legal counsel regarding action filed by John Nesson
M.D. against Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District and
other Defendants (Government Code Section 54956.9(a)).

C. Confer with legal counsel regarding action filed by Stephen
Johnson and Elizabeth Monahan-Johnson against Northern Inyo
County Local Hospital District and other Defendants (Government
Code Section 54956.9(a)).

‘At 7:48 p.m. the meeting returned to open session. Doctor Ungersma

asked for a motion from the Board to specifically approve the hiring of
Brett Davis, P.A. to see patients at the NIH Rural Health Clinic. It was
moved by Ms. Hubbard, seconded by Ms. Hayden, and passed to approve



Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Board of Directors December 8 2010
Regular Meeting Page 7 of 7

the hiring of Brett Davis, P.A. to work at the Rural Health Clinic. Doctor
Ungersma additionally reported that the Board took no reportable action.

ADJOURNMENT The meeting was adjourned at 7:50 p.m.,

John Ungersma, M.D., Vice President

Attest:

M.C. Hubbard, Secretary




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



BUDGET VARIANCE ANALYSIS
Nov-10 PERIOD ENDING

In the month, NIH was

-29% under budget in IP days;
( -0.29% ) under in IP Revenue and
( -9.9% ) under in OP Revenue resulting in
$ (1,285,699} ( -16.9% ) under in gross patient revenue from budget &
$ (326,747) ( -7.0% ) under in net patient revenue from budget

Total Expenses were:

$ (287,952) ( -6.3% ) under budget. Wages and Salaries were
$ (42,606) ( -2.7% ) under budget and Employee Benefits

$ (109,324) ( -11.0% ) under budget.

$ 50,562 of other income resulted in a net loss of
$ 185,276 $ (12,146) under budget.

The following expense areas were over budget for the month:

$ 8,853 3% Professional Fees
$ 37,363 13% Depreciation Expense
$ 31,043 30% Interest Expense

Other Information:
34.27% Contractual Percentages for month
38.64% Contractual Percentages for Year

$ 992,580 Year-to-date Net Revenue
Special Notes:

Prior Period Adjustment on Income Statement is Tentative 2010 Medicare being
recognized monthly for the rest of the fiscal year.



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Balance Sheet
November 30, 2010

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term investments
Assets limited as to use
Plant Expansion and Replacement Cash
Other Investments (Partnership)
Patient receivable, less allowance for doubtful
accounts $537,808
Other receivables (Includes GE Financing Funds)
Inventories
Prepaid expenses
Total current assets

Assets limited as to use:
Internally designated for capital acquisitions
Specific purpose assets

Revenue bond construction funds held by trustee
Less amounts required to meet current obligations

Net Assets limited as to use:

Long-term investments

Property and equipment, net of accumulated

depreciation and amortization

Unamortized bond costs

Total assets

Current Month  Prior Month FYE 2010
8,737,493 60,469 5,736
19,642,091 25,690,531 30,262,716
2,075,781 1,912,713 5,587,596
602 5,474 2,099,904
971,107 971,107 971,107
8,167,495 8,973,195 7,953,621
4,148,784 2,709,258 424,259
2,377,931 2,385,836 2,378,072
1,186,283 1,240,993 1,143,283
47,307,566 43,949,577 50,826,294
749,822 749,760 745,008
252,316 416,364 966,724
1,002,138 1,166,124 1,711,732
3,743,798 5,528,133 7,541,783
2,073,241 1,910,173 5,587,596
2,672,695 4,784,083 3,665,918
2,824,834 2,824,834 2,824,834
54,993,650 53,125,599 47,655,595
989,453 994,080 1,012,587
108,788,197 105,678,174 105,985,228




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
Balance Sheet
November 30, 2010

Liabilities and net assets

- Current liabilities:
Current maturities of long-term debt
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries, wages and benefits
Accrued interest and sales tax
Deferred income
Due to third-party payors
Due to specific purpose funds

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt, less current maturities
Bond Premium
Total long-term debt

Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

Current Month  Prior Month FYE 2010
663,756 726,172 1,188,561
747,927 890,944 952,032

3,295,767 3,215,301 3,275,053
695,177 526,487 560,578
346,250 388,815 48,296

5,423,526 2,346,608 2,616,629

11,172,403 8,094,326 8,641,148
49,020,816 49,020,816 49,020,816
1,407,762 1,412,105 1,429,475
50,428,578 50,432,921 50,450,292
46,934,901 46,734,562 45,927,064
252,316 416,364 966,724
47,187,216 47,150,926 46,893,788
108,788,197 105,678,174 105,985,228




Unrestricted revenues, gains and
other support:
In-patient service revenue:
Routine
Ancillary
Total in-patient service revenue
Out-patient service revenue
Gross pafient service revenue

Less deductions from patient
service revenue:

Patient service revenue adjustments

Contractual adjustments

Prior Period Adjustments
Total deductions from patient
service revenue

Net patient service revenue

Other revenue

Transfers from Restricted Funds for
Other Operating Expenses

Total Other revenue

Total revenue, gains and other
support

Expenses:
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Professional fees
Supplies
Purchased services
Depreciation
Interest
Bad debts
Other

Total expenses

Operating income (loss)

Other income:

District tax receipts

Interest

Other

Grants and Other Non-Restricted
Contributions
Partnership Investment Income
Net Medical Office Activity
Total other income, net

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
OVEr expenses

Contractual Percentage

NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Statement of Operations
As of November 30, 2010

MTD MTD YTD YTD
MTD MTD Variance YTD Variance
Actual Budget Variance § %o YTD Actual  Budget Variance § %o Prior YTD
421,818 634,879 (213,061) (33.6) 2,565,814 3,237,887 (672,073) (20.8) 3,054,528
1,515,505 2,104,074 (588,569) (28.0) 8,984,149 10,730,799  (1,746,650) {16.3) 10,111,027
1,937,323 2,738,953 (801,630) (0.29) 11,549,964 13,968,686 (2,418,722 -17.3% 13,165,555
4,408,825 4,892,894 (484,069) (9.9) 24,000,864 24,953,776 (952,912) (3.8) 24,172,897
6,346,148 7,631,847 (1,285,699} (16.90) 35,550,827 38,922,462 (3,371,635) (8.7) 37,338,452
133,456 145,324 11,868 82 606,314 741,155 134,841 18.2 914,576
2,388,777 2,824,832 436,055 15.4 13,283,864 14,406,637 1,122,773 7.8 14,071,009
(511,029) - 511,029 100.0 (1,220,843) - 1,220,843 100.0 (392,711
2,011,204 2,970,156 958,952 32.3 12,669,335 15,147,792 2,478,457 16.4 14,592,874
4,334,944 4,661,691 (326,747) -7% 22,881,492 23,774,670 (893,178) -4% 22,745,578
21,805 30,925 (9,120) (29.5) 233,313 157,715 75,598 47.9 141,014
80,224 78,618 1,606 20 401,121 400,950 171 0.0 323,330
102,029 109,543 (7,514) (6.9) 634,433 558,665 75,768 13.6 464,344
4,436,973 4,771,234 (334,261) (7.0) 23,515,926 24,333,335 (817.409) 13.6 23,209,922
1,567,797 1,610,403 42,606 279 7,758,478 §,213,049 454 571 35 7,524,280
887,716 997,040 109,324 110 4,890,330 5,084,914 194,585 38 5,041,883
366,364 357,511 (8,853) (2.5) 1,973,503 1,823,300 (150,205) (82) 2,189,819
488,019 555,811 67,792 122 2,240,326 2,834,651 594,325 21.0 2,650,435
192,525 251,069 58,544 233 1,232,679 1,280,455 47,716 37 1,240,237
325,034 287,671 (37,363) (13.0) 1,634,241 1,467,122 (167,119) (11.4)y 1,111,848
133,721 102,678 (31,043) (30.2) 528,652 523,656 (4,996) (1.0} 542,185
163,593 216,171 52,578 243 1,069,125 1,102,473 33,348 3.0 1,031,754
177,491 211,857 34,366 16.2 1,154,306 1,080,465 (73,841) (6.8) 1,053,326
4,302,259 4,590,211 287,952 6.3 22,481,641 23 410,685 928,444 4.0 22,385,767
134,714 181,023 (46,309) (13.3 1,034,285 923,250 111,035 9.6 824,155
42,565 43,112 (547 {1.3) 212,824 219,871 (7,047) (3.2) 218,535
48,115 15,914 32,201 202.3 175,679 81,163 94,516 116.5 203,754
11,413 4,797 6,616 137.9 29,372 24,462 4910 20.1 25,203
- 5,208 (5,208) (100.0) 38,001 26,562 11,439 43.1 36,963
- - - N/A - - - - -
(51,531) (52,632) 1,101 208.3 (497,580) (268.434) {229,146) {85.4) (191,699
50,562 16,399 34,163 208 {41,704) 83,624 {125328)  (149.9) 292,775
135,276 197,422 (12,146) (6} 992,580 1,006,874 (14,294) (1.4) 1,116,931
34.27% 41.75% 38.64% 41.75% 41.85%



701 99 67°€Z¢ 9L°6T¢ S0'1 8L°S1 01°0€€ 38°SPE (pred) syueeambs suwm [jng
001 66°0 10°6LT 007082 £0'1 81°L ZE6LT 0$°982 (pasprom) sjusfearnbe sum fn.g
701 $8EIES 00°S€T°T8T  SEBPSLST  SO'1 88" ¥H0°E 00°LYF 9S 38°16¥°6S sinoy pred
001 £7'08¢ 00°8LS°CYT  EV8STWFT €01 89°€15°] 00+9L LY 89°LLT 6Y SINOY PaAIOM
£6°0 (s17¢) vO'LY 68°ch 680 (00°5) Zrov AN 84 (s1gouaq pue soLrefes) orel Aoy oFeleAy

Sansnels m—c._%wnm

801 0Z'0 652 6L'T £1'1 £€°0 65'¢ 62 sasuadxo JOAD SANUSAST JO (ASUSIJep) 850Xy
16'0 (80°0) $8°0 LLD (s0'0) (06'0) §8°0 (s00) (ssor) owoour Fupesedo
b0l 61°0 § 0£'S 701 Z1°0 s £C°S sjusunedap SARISIUILIPY
0Tl 1570 s 79°¢ 1 €11 s Z4] Jwowedop sa01AI08 [BOSI]
80°1 LY0 ps's 109 9I'1 88°0 bs's 59 sjusuIredap 901AIS [EIBUBD)
171 Pl s 959 0F'I 61°C ws 19°L sasuadxs Aouednoog
POl 6¢'1 11ve 05°s€ €11 A2 %3 55°8¢ sijousq soAo[duwd pue sale[es

€670 (1r°g) SLTY $9'8€ 280 (8r'L) SL'TY LTYE s1qop
peq pue anuAal 921AIas Jused Wogy suononpacy

1A 9314105 Judned s5013 01 U
1670 (S9L°8LET)  TEI'OLY'ST  L9L'160°€T  6L70 (ZST'eE0°1) 6E1°766'F £88°096°¢ 'sydop anusadr-yoid sso1n
I (99) 61% £9¢ 780 (<1 78 L9 SUOISSIUIPY
I (3¢) 61F 19¢ 8L°0 (81) 78 79 sagreyosiq
£6'0 (zz0) vIE 6T 16°0 (6T §1°¢ 987 Aeys Jo (pBus] a3eloAy
08°0 (121 19°8 06'9 140 (052 09°'8 or9 STSUD A[lep 05eI0AY
080 (58°9) 2843 86°LT 1L°0 (000D 0¥ vE 0 ¥T Aouednooo 3o a3ejusied
VIN V/N  5Z8°¢ 5T8°¢ V/IN V/N 0SL 0SL Ayoedes paq Jod sAvp wnwrxey
08°0 (290 LIE'T SS0°T 1.0 (L) 85¢ £81 s&ep Jusned
V/N VIN ST §T V/IN V/IN §T 5T spod

isapspe)s Superado

Iowﬂaﬁoo.-om IMEBLIBA .ﬂﬂ:m dJILA 1PV JdiLA @mw«—-onﬁom UELIEA ﬁlmg—usm MIUOTAI [NV YIUOTA]
Je3x ABI L IIUELIEA TIUOTAI

G107 ‘OS 12quisaoN fo sy
sansnelg--suone1xd Jo ymau)ely

TVLIASOH OANI NSTHLHON




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Statements of Changes in Net Assets
As of November 30, 2010

Month-to-date

Year-to-date

- Unrestricted net assets:

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses 185,276.48 992,580.03

Net Assets due/to transferred from unrestricted - (4,557.74)
Interest posted twice to Bond & Interest - -

Net assets released from restrictions

used for operations 15,000.00 15,000.00

Net assets released from restrictions

used for payment of long-term debt (80,224.16) (401,120.80)

Contributions and interest income 62.07 4,814.26

Increase in unrestricted net assets 120,114.39 606,715.75

Temporarily restricted net assets:
District tax allocation -

Net assets released from restrictions (164,148.65) (729.,901.49)
Restricted contributions 100.00 15,374.00
Interest income - 119.23
Net Assets for Long-Term Debt due from County 80,224.16 401,120.80
Increase (decrease) in temporarily restricted net assets (83,824.49) (313,287.46)
Increase (decrease) in net assets 36,289.90 293,428.29
Net assets, beginning of period 47,150,926.43 46,893,788.04

Net assets, end of period 47,187,216.33

47,187,216.33




Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2010

As of November 30, 2010
MONTH
APPROVED
BY BOARD DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AMOUNT

FY 2008-09 Coagulation Analyzer 25,000

FY 2009-10 Platelet Function Analyzer 8,000
Birch Street Probably Cleanup and Improvements 271,636 *
PMA-IT Server Room Wiring Project 34,625
MRI Upgrade 325,318 *
Nexus VOIP Telephone System 558,776
AMOUNT APPROVED BY THE BOARD IN PRIOR FISCAL YEARS
TO BE EXPENDED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR 1,624,355

FY 2010-11 Back-Up Battery for CT 24,923 *
McKesson Paragon Hospital Information System Capital Fees Only 2,687,694
PenRad Mammography Software 20,000
AMOUNT AFPPROVED BY THE BOARD IN THE CURRENT FSCAL
YEAR TO BE EXPENDED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR 2,732,617
Amount Approved by the Board in Prior Fiscal Years
to be Expended in the Current Fiscal Year 1,027,401
Amount Approved by the Board in the Current Fiscal
Year to be Expended in the Current Fiscal Year 2,732,617
Year-to-Date Board-Approved Amount to be Expended 2,707,694
Year-to-Date Administrator-Approved Amount 128,907 *
Actually Expended in Current Fiscal Year 621,877 *
Year-to-Date Completed Building Project Expenditures 0*
TOTAL FUNDS APPROVED TO BE EXPENDED 3,458,478
Total-to-Date Spent on Incomplete Board Approved Expenditures 580,393



Northern Inyo Hospitai
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2010
As of November 30, 2010

MONTH
APPROVED
BY BOARD DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AMOUNT
Reconciling Totals:
Actuatly Capitalized in the Current Fiscal Year Total-to-Date 750,784
Plus: Lease Payments from a Previous Period 0
Less: Lease Payments Due in the Future 0
Less: Funds Expended in a Previous Period 0
Plus: Other Approved Expenditures 2,707,694
ACTUAL FUNDS APPROVED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL-TO-DATE 3,458,478
Donations by Auxiliary 0
Donations by Hospice of the Owens Valley 6,753
+Tobacco Funds Used for Purchase 0
0
6,753

*Completed Purchase
{Note: The budgeted amount for capital expenditures for all priority requests for the fiscal year
ending June 30, 2011, is $515,769 coming from existing hospital funds.)

**Completed in prior fiscal year




Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2010

As of November 30, 2010
Month Grand
Administrator-Approved ltem(s) Department Amount Total Total
Conduit for Fiberoptic INFORMATION TECH 11,059
OMNICELL VIRTUAL SERVER UPGRADE PHARMACLY 12,590
WHATS UP GOLD UPGRADE INFORMATION TECH 2,525
HP PROLIANT DL380 G6 INFORMATION TECH 9,353
MONTH ENDING NOVEMBER 2010 35,526 128,907




pucg anuaAay 0L0Z SPPN|IUE pun- pUos oNUSASY :S3JON

L0259y G¥6°20.  920'289  Zi¥'iL o¥o'z ££2'92 oLe've | 68L°82L°9C 68L°ZOV'Y 6696620  POY'CR0'6 PBSPI9°L Jequedaq
Jeaj Jold
€69 £ze'ool's  0gzZ'eZs 920't rig'e ¢£65‘'0z  oov'svz | svz'oob'zZz 8cvece’s SPLG61'9 PEE2OLVL [8LTLT  ISUWIDAON
£69 £0S°'€96°'C  161'€Z. 9Z0'y ¥18'C €65'0Z  8PS'P6E | 689'VIS'8T LS8LTLT 980°v68‘9 1Z1'826'0 751882 12qo1o0
885 516'599's  891'€Z2 92681 v18°Z £€65°9Z  10S°096 | SP6°090°7E ZS1'8ET gLZ'2Zv'os  8Z1'9Z8'6Z ZbZ'6E8  Jsquandeg
651 L¥6 L ¥2z'e8l’.  8elL'eqL ¥zZ6'8l 4% a4 0659  ¥81°096 | 2186'598°0¢ ZbZ'6e8 129'9L¥'s 9L0'G09'S .68'059 ysnbny
kL LY6 )L LeL'0zL9  90L‘€es bzg'e ov9°Z 06t'9Z  t81'096 | 0SS°ZLL'ZE 2168059 62216101 PSPFES2'0) 18288 Anp
2ZLV Y6 L 9887682 81581 vzg'e ov9'z 06'9Z  t81'096 | £/8°980'cE 18.°88 £2£060°0L  89Z°088°01 (FOL°LOL) aunp
OLL'LP6'L  €92°9Z0°LL  98P'SLZ bis'y ov9'Z 98792  £60°096 | 89z'8Zg'6T (voL'lLOL) 8/9°0€5'L  £62°L19'¢ 1ZZ2'TLT) Aewy
pe0'IP6°L  082°816°01 8S¥'8LL pib'Y obe'z 9£Z'0Z  8/9°0L¥ | 8b¥'086°6Z LZZT'TLZ'L 59£°'G20°6 LeP LbP'L S60°06L°C udy
820°1¥6°L 025908  LeP¥'SLL piv'y ov9'z 98z'9z  6ee'06L | 266'620'82 S60'06.°T £zZ'19t'9 LSo‘cLL'e  99Z'scl'e yatew
250°116°)L L68'26.  9/0Z€9 Y'Y ov9‘e £€Z'0Z  §€2'906. | 19°2698°2Z 99Z'8El'S 68£°85Z'9 8£9°'69Z‘s  ZLO‘IEL'y  Auenuged
ePye6LT LZP'0S.  ZS0'TE9 TLV'ZL 1) 424 €E€Z'9Z  GEE£'96L | 8LL'ZLLLZ  LLOLEL'Y 8bZ'69Y'9  9.8°LEL'9 68LTOHYV Kenuep
pun4 spung pung pund pung pung puny pung yuow sjuawasingsyy  siiscdag JIUON Yo
puog puog juswameg diysiejoyog sualpiiys sucpeuoq  ysalou) suopeladQ Jo puz Jo Buluuibag
uocneblao anuUaAdy  ©29BqQOL wawdinbg pue puog | juawgsaAl]  Je asuejeg Je souejeq
|elouas) 2o ’
saoue|eg pu3-yiuow Jsodoag swiL JUNOS0Y Bupoay ) suoReladp
0L0Z dev ) lepusjed

soouejeg JuaW}SaAU| pue Yse jo Alewwing
jesdsoH AUl UIDYMON




8PT'99¥°TTS

S}U3UDN)S2AU] [EI0 ], pUELY)

R ey

SLF'EE6°0% SJUSTI)SIAU] ULID], BU0T [EJOL

*d107 J31SEaYLION [elDUBULII%0T'E |000'00TS  |ST-ARW-0Z (0T-ABIN-0Z 8€89715 v404 Jo Ag-jueg dignday 15114
*di0D J21SEBYLION |BIDUBULI{%0F'C [000°0STS  (ET-ABN-0Z (0T-ABN-0T 6E€98715 v4049 J0 Alg-jueg dljgnday 15114
*d10) J815B8YLION [EDUBUIL %0y (000°00TS  {TT-99Q-81 [80-920-8T 889Z¥XS (a2 IN4) ueg 1sowai04 SPLIOM
9JIMIBS NUBG-NININI%OE'T {S98°TVSS | TT-AON-ST |0T-034-20 6aVITYSTT 1ST 95SINS 1Pa.LD

"d107) 1915e3YLION [eIURUI1%00°Z 1000°05ZS  (TT-120-6T |0T-10-6T 87777161 DN4-0D 1sni] 7g jUeg |eUOIIEN UOIUN
2IIAIDS URY-NININI%0E0 |0EZ'€9L°TS | TT-dos-0€ | 0T-d9s-z0 8M1878TT6 SYIN-910N 2Jnseal] S3Iels patun

0IAI3S YUBG-NINN%LZ°0 |09F'FTOCS | TI-8ny-TE | 0T-035-20 OA18Z87T6 SHIN-210N 2INseal] S1eIS panun

SDIAIBS HUBG-NININLI%EZ'0 | 096°900°TS | TT-INF-TE | OT-09%-20 €01878CT6! SAN-910N 2Jnseas] sa3els pauun

DIALDS JUBG-INNI%ET'0 | 096'900°TS | TT-INF-TE | 0T-d9s-€0 £91878716 SHIN-210N 2InSeaJ] $31eIS pajun

CLLTES SIS SJUSW)SIAU] ULIIT, JI0YS T2I0L

IDIAIDS JUeg-IIINNI%ZZ'0 |0067T0ZS [0T-unf-0€ |0T-des-£0 541878716 SEN-910N 2NSeau] SIS PaN

8IIAIBS ueg-NINIA [%TZ'0 |098°600°TS |0T-ABN-TE |0T-d35-£0 €NYSZLTT6 SEIN-910N 24nseal), $91.1S Pauun

92IAIBS NURG-IHNIAL%6T'0 |0¥8'800'TS |0T-4dv-0¢ |0T-d9s-£0 cINRZRZT6!  SYN-SION 2.nseall SaIels payun

921195 JUBG-NINIAII%8T'0 |0Z8°200°ZS |0T-1eN-TE |0T-des-£0 ZHI8Z8TI6 SEIN-910N 24nseal] Sa1e1s payun

83IA49S JURG-ININI%/S'T |00%'SOTS  (TT-JBW-TO {0T-Unf-1T SAVSZ88Y0 plauy21y Jnueny

201198 UBG-INNI%ET'0 | F6S'E00°TS (0T-024-8Z |0T-d9S-£0 :  6IN8TILT6 SAIA-910N 2JnseasL SeIelS pajun

9IIMIBS UBG-IUNIN{%ZT'0 | ¥6S'E00'TS 10T-094-87 |0T-09S-80 63878716 SHIN-9ION 2.nSeaJL S3IelS papun

2IIAIBS UBH- NN %/T'T (0TE'610°TS |TT-G94-ST 0T-IEIN-TO GIVET8Z08 17 s9auenss| [eloueul] Japuejues

30IAIBS UBG-NINNI%ZT'0 (0Z6'500'2$ (TT-uel-1€ |0T-d2s-80 LAISTSTT6 SAIN-OI0N 2Jnseas] S31elS pauun
DIABSNUBG-IINNI%TITO 1094P002S 10T-02Q-TE [0T-d8s-80 EArZTTI6 SAIA-910N anseal ] s1e1S pajun
|eNdsOH OAU| WIBYLION1%00'SY [GZ£'8TES  |0T-290-T0 |OT-AON-Z0 Z00-¥1-0¢ (pund Jaxjem) iV
yoag | WIA|  redbunglig Aumyepy| 1q ssepping| @ a9edunaa) uonnysuy




SX'SHEYD ADY M O AON sjusWSielg UI4010g/L gL

L8'GLE | QZE6C | €622C | 9FZlle | LZ0ET | LSEET | OFGEE | LG22 | 62C0E | S¥ele | LELvZ | LE¥8C Gl<| puel uo yseo sAeg
Sy'S 60°G 8% 8l'¢ A4 TV £p'G Shv 29 LY S9'p #5'e G'l-€el< oy %oInY
L9 G9'G PG vey GB'Y (4 88’ 00'G LG ve'g £F'G €Ty 0'Z-G )< oney jusung

oL-o8g  0i-uer  [pL-9ed  |oL-~ew |oL-dy  [ol-AeW  [QL-unp  [OLnr gL-Bny  j01-deS [0LI°0  |0L-AON Jebiet

S10JedIpuj [eIoueui]




16 fHL FOML |BST T TME S 2EE (ECT T TLT T 16T 13 FOLE F LML aeg’e 1 log'e s peZ'C |09 F 129 1 ¥9S |eE T 0¥ M 6F (91 JOT 161 |[PH (€2 [ 6ZF |68 1 v6 186 (92 1 62 7 Ic (2OVEIAY

ATHLNOW
€001/ LZZh / PLZL |VS8T I ZZPE / OG9E |6VSCT I LG6C / POZE [900F / OVTh / 0Tk |PhIST [ ¥AEST J SEZSE |Sh29 J WES9 / 8029 [LOF [ OF¢ / 928 [69F / 8IT 1 MIZ [6bEL [/ ¥SE'F 1 TZ¥L 826 7 960'L J Z90M |GLZ / SIE f OVE |HW3A
HeaNa v
i ! i I i i I ! I ! ! I i I I I { ¢ i i i i L EENERE]

il I 00b 7 OO VBT F OFPE T M6T (96 [ l6T / e5T £g foby  JE0L [egee  f £8lE  J B98T (96v / 989 S v6L (0T /9T /S 9% (9 [ BF [T (S6 ! a8 § 0L |8 i 88 1 e |86k 1 LZ {0t | H3IAWIACN

96 I vOb T SEL GBS 1 ¥6T [ 2TiT |BET 7 PO [ OEE £6 116 I ZEL |e99pe

¢Ibe S IZSE (498 7 8€9 J vo§ [eb S ee  f €L (9% s @b [ ME (ZZF 7 OWF T ¥SE jMOL [ S8 18Ty [bI2 T 92 }eE UIEOLIO

88 I 00y TSH [812 7 8IT f0EE |96k 7 SYT [ viE 99 {fo0F fBLL |BZbE f SPOE S G6ZE (9B / PBY  / B9 (Vb S OF ¢ £ (W {9k 19T |SZF S BZE T EOF |I6 ! 26 F8L (87 7 62 /92 |M3EWAL43S

6 1L P ELL (el 7 oe8E  f sbE  |LET ! IWE SO |i6 FELE P PLE |Z0SE F GLEE S SPME |YPL / £09 [ T¥9 (Be J ¥E /2§ |6F [/ 9 JOE |16 1 ey 1 Ivk |0L I ¥l (48 1 ke T EE L8NONY|
18 i L0k 1 B0V (82 7 L0E 1 LE (902 ) 89T M WIT |LL 1901 fe6 |SEE 1 vOPE /o f0Ee OB 1 BLL  f 8I% (82 T 18 M v (L S 6 10T |HL f 28F JEEL UL 162 LOLL [¥E S ¥Z fEE Alne
8L i ZZF 1 80F |SKE J EIC [ ¥ET (PG} /18T /85T (OB 1ETL  fZHL |Z9ee 4 0Z9E S 8BEE (962 /099 /089 |SE S 9F S 8 ¥ S ¥ T ®F [4Wb 4 BHL P OM (l6 I e ree j0z /62 T anar
504 t 80k 1 9ZF |TEE 1 BKE 798 (16T 7 ELZ 1 9 |90F FO0KL 1 STV [lgMe BSZE 1 o0bE |VES S 0L ) V6§ |6E L& 1 89 (Wb T 1T 1 LT |64k [ JZL /IS (26 I 18 O (L2 198 W AYIN
06 { 2ok (el |BST [ IS8T [ gEe [lex [ 9z [ loe B jeor ) ZiL (pZbe s WEZVE ) B30t (G6p W09 7 899 {ie 8k S 19 (9 S LV S ¥L (8K ) Z0F f S55L |88 [ 10ZV |22 Fe )gE -t
sl fAEL fZol jloe Josge JebE |BST f 962 S 8l |02 T¥Zl 180l [vose 1 elsc Jseze lesa [ ePS [ 909 (¢ S 8C sev |2 S EZ [EM [SKF S OPE I ¥LL (POL /9L /22 [3¥ T l2E HOUYIW

£8 i 00k J 96 ST J B I viZ (e0E 1 S 1 W 18 196 198 |[990¢

8862 SS9 |LBY / ¥E¥ / S¥4 |52 /€€ 1 6 jEL /3

16 I eEy 196 |28 [ 1 {18 (SF 19T TI) AUYMHE3d

66 1okl 86 128 f 90 J ¥9E (POE / BSE / G2E 66 Tl 120V |28/ MWZE [ ISZE (Y09 / Y65/ €20 [LF r 8¢ ! 8% |BF [ 9T 8k |k}

-

91 1 651 (56 /801 [ 80L (92 [ 9 JEE AHYANYT

oL /| € / 8 [ 03 / e0 / 8 [ 0k / 60 [/ 80 ok / 60 { 80 ] O { 60 / B0 | O / 60 / =0 |Ob I 60 / B0 |OL / &0 / @0 | 0L / 60 / 8 J{ O [/ 60 [ B0 {O0F !/ 60 / 80 |0IOZ
(anm) (anmat (an omal {anm) LT EEEL] SLISIA S1LMaY SH1uIg TYLOL 40 dl SHLNOW
HOSIa SAYA 1d SAYA 1d SLINaY 4o [E] SIUZOUNS 23

$011811VLS
AYLIASOH OANINMIHLHEON




_ _ _ .umfhnw._ Asnoinesd ueyy seyB|y yanw m..whhmw..!..waﬂ_soow SO IR GSBUY |99 PUB SIS Mu dea J0j ABojopoysws sisy) paBueys sey |o1pey.
[0508 7 8Lvs 1 9zes |02 [ ©Oh 7 6FGV |9k 1 CF 7 &b |FZ¥ 1 VT 7 S¥T |ZOb 7 VVE 1 FZV |6FBV 7 OBLL f OSL. |S2Z 1 VBF 1 €6¢ |69% 1 BvF 1 L6F |42Z 1 48k / BBk |6F 1 43 1 VOL|VGZ 1 BZE 1vie |8L3 7 698 I 168 mm.m_u_ﬁ__mbn
9G5S  LG4GS | VEGBY [LPAEL | GEEP [ PRLLF [L8% { VEL f 96k|V0BY / 030F ! UOBE|GLLE | £ZCh [ 89CL [ACLDF J LOEBL / B¥ZOL |L.VC I ZLOG / GZTv |25UD [ VEDF { CO0C [GBVZ [ 4942 J €8FZ|408 [ BEL 1 %% |2927 | U9LY 1 CLL¥ |VGFL / 6529 J Y059 TETY
7 i 7 7 T 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 f 7 7 7 7 M_Mm_nwwmm
i€y 7 9005 7 2ty |ODNT 7 [GbF FO¥ZL [2h /8 76 |1ZF [ €9% 7 LIT |SUF 7 20F 798 |91GF 7 1591 7 6¥Fl LUk 7 SIF 7 BLC |TWF 7 G8% 7 V0L [$0C 7 ZZb 7 99 [6¢ 7 At 7 23 [EG J FAC [ 666 92§ 1 €98 [ L¥G | HIBWIACN
0605 T VwES T BBLG |0GVF [ Z62F 7 ZZFh |FF /1 G 7 G6F J1e8 7 €b¥ 7 Z9% |FOF 7 2kl 7 BUF [9851 7 599V 7 £6il jZtL J ©Zv 7 Vov |66F 7 5GF 7 L0 [ev¢ [ 9Ly J OIZ |29 7 88 J ¢ |6EE 7 ¥er 7 bid [veS 1 9¥s [ 669 | NI@0OLO0
1Z6F 1 ©805 J 4255 |VEeh 7 GOZL 7 @32k |ZE J VI T EF [SIE [ ©GF 7 22t {500 1 @FF 7 VEF |GCLV T WL 7 ¢Z8F |S0F 7 09 7 205 |OVF 7 t8 7 461 |GEC 7 DOZ 1 VG |ZE 7 EWF 7 OL |VBL 1 20V 7 ¥9¢ |98L 7 G505 [ L95 |UIGWILdas
0l2S 1 00LS f €GeS |Gl f BIOL M WSTE [Z3 FZh /ML |2¥F r 9B 1 SZE |LER 1 €OL J SPL |8¥9F / GLEZL J iv9Y) |908 f EEE J ZPS |0ZC [/ S9L J OGL |ZSZ / €6l [ 06l |IS I BL 198 [iB1 [ g6t 1 ZOv (El® [ 8ZS | 19% 1snony
SGIF 7 vGes [ @96 [tCPh [ SFLE J OGLE |Zv T LU 8L |62P F BZE J ZSE |EWY T 2OV 7 ZFF 6895 7 §UBF T OFLF |FWF 7 605 7 GFV [GZ3 7 64L 7 28 (€62 7 OLZ 1 98% [8% 1 ¥8 T LL |90z 1 vvv ] £y [¢cL T OW8 7 ¥09 IS
TZoV J 9L 1 655% |9veh 7 LB J Z¥ZE (WL [ 6L J BF [WOF 7 8 J VIE [vOF 7 OZV J €2F 120Lv 7 188F F el |00V 7 ¥8v 7 T¥6 |9GV 7 OSF J 95 |02 7 ¥ZZ 1 98F {ZF [ L& [ @LL(66r 7 9Gv 1 S8 |28 F ¥6§ 7 819 ETTTS
Z98F J SSIS f I89% |[S9LL } ELfL ) 20FF {6FL J ZF [ B ast [ ¥S€ 1 &FC |€8 { €0b 1 280 |TT9L 7 LLBL [ BSLL 60L 7 959 1 ¥V [g8l / 1€V J OET |¥EZ ! 18 [ EMZ |OF [FE] {29 |24 ! LBE T 6IF (¥9L 1 089 f E£19 AYIN
60F5 J 6595 7 GEBS |V6EL 1 €2¥L S BIEL [OF 5 9% J PL |S6E / ORE S Ob¥ |€1L f €0F J LZF [¥ORL / ¥TBL | ¥86) avL Jeer S ESt [B9F 1 LOF F ¥OZ |T5T 1 86 f 96L |9 i 89 { EBL{6RZ 7 BIE f 661 |98BL [ 009 [ LG9 MY
LIS f Lbes [ pZes |bobL f Ai¥L T LT |6 £k 12k [6¥F  82F 1 9vE [ZLE 7 LZF J EFE |S6LL [ YOG / PALE jOWP [ TiP f €OF |OLL J ZSL S €EZ |90 ) LOE [ €EZ |66 [ FEEL|LEE F B9Z f MIE Y485 S IBS [ 625 HOYMVYN
T66v 7 0Sov T BELF |PSdl 7 IEL T OBLL [SI 7 OF [ LL |95 7 ¥IE 1 ¥SE |vit 7 GEF 1 €EV |52l 7 POl 7 FFLL |95v T 5CF 1 88 |Z¢F T €5V [ LI (10T J 56k 7 S0Z |15 [ V8 7 E8 [E1C 7 Z8F 7 €61 [evs 7 IZF 7 £6% | Advrugad
93T 7 goen 7 985 (0220 ] ASVF T 480V |ZF T OF 7 OF [Z5¢ 7 €8¢ T GeE (86 7 OZF [ €0V [6191 7 Se5F 7 coal |658 7 OLF 768 |I8F 7 S8 [ OL [961 J 902 7 GOZ [ZL T 98 7 IZ [00¢ 7 VEr 1 €6F [2c3 7 903 7 V¥E | AHVONGF
OF 7 60 / 8] | O 1 60 T ®0 |OF 7 60 7 80| 0L 7 60 [ 80 |OF 7 63 [ §0 | OF J 60 f ® |0V 7 60 7 %0 |O0F 7 60 7 80 J OF J/ &0 7 60 |00 7 60 7 80| 0y /7 €0 7 80 [0y / &b T 80
SV10L 2INMD AdVNTHL AAVHEHL CFE] AdoLvHOEY RIN DNINNVOS GNNOSVHLTA INIDICIN AHAVHOONNYI ADOTOIOVY  |oMIZ
HLIY3aH 19Ny AHOLvHIdS3d AvIISAHd Iny3 10 HYIToNN DILsSONDVIa SHINOW
sjuaeding Ajue wodl ebueyd e Sl S G433 '8 dl 'dO) S8 118 @pnjaus s3isin ABojoipey Tgloz MDY aAldays =

SLISIA LNIIVALNO AONIDHIWI-NON TYLINIWLHYDID
AYLIdSOH OANINYIHLHON




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

POLICY AND PROCEDURE
ON “REQUESTS REGARDING RESUSCITATIVE MEASURES”
AND “PHYSICIAN ORDERS FOR LIFE SUSTAINING TREATMENT” (“POLST”)

Introduction:

California law recognizes the right of patients to establish either Advance Health Care Directives
(*AHCD?) to direct health care providers according to patient wishes, or to establish Durable
Powers of Attorney for Health Care (“Durable Powers”) to empower an agent for future health
care decisions, or both.

California law also recognizes the right of patients with capacity, or surrogate decision-makers,
and physicians, to establish legally effective orders, in advance, relating to resuscitative
measures in the event of cardiopulmonary arrest.

Effective January 1, 2009, California law permits patients with capacity, or surrogate decision-
makers, and physicians to establish advance Physician Orders for Life Sustaining Treatment
(POLST Orders) using a standardized form. POLST Orders direct health care providers, in any
health care setting, in relation to both resuscitative measures and to other life-sustaining
measures, including medical interventions and artificially administered fluids or nutrition.

Policy:

It is the policy of Northern Inyo Hospital and its Medical Staff to honor patient AHCDs and
Durable Powers and to comply with legally established orders relating to resuscitative measures
and POLST Orders.

Procedure:

At the time of admission, or as soon thereafter as reasonably possible, NIH admissions personnel
shall determine whether the patient has an AHCD, a Durable Power, POLST Orders, or any other
expressions of intent for future care. The POLST Orders form is attached to this Policy and
Procedure as Attachment 1.

Compliance with legally effective orders relating to resuscitative measures and POLST Orders:

The following documents relating to resuscitative measures are recognized as legally
effective:

1. A pre-hospital “do not resuscitate” (DNR) form developed by the Emergency
Medical Services Authority or other similar form, signed by (A) an individual
with capacity, or a legally recognized health care decision-maker, and (B) the



individual’s physician, which directs a health care provider regarding
resuscitative measures; or

2. A medallion engraved with the words “do not resuscitate” or the letters
“DNR,” a patient identification number, and a 24-hour toll-free telephone
number, issued pursuant to an agreement with the Emergency Medical
Services Authority; or :

3. A POLST Order form (Attachment 1) signed by a patient with capacity or by
a surrogate decision maker and the patient’s physician.

Directions relating to cardiopulmonary resuscitation (CPR) contained in any of the above
modalities, and other POLST Orders, will be followed, subject to the following:

1. Orders will not be followed if they require medically ineffective health care or
health care contrary to generally accepted health care standards applicable to
the provider or facility;

2. A physician may conduct an evaluation of the individual and, if possible, in.
consultation with the individual, or the individual’s legally recognized health
care decision-maker, issue a new order consistent with the most current
information available about the individual’s health status and goals of care;

3. The legally recognized health care decision-maker of an individual without
capacity shall consult with the physician who is, at that time, the individual’s
treating physician prior to making a request to modify that individual’s
POLST Orders;

4. Anindividual with capacity may, at any time, request alternative treatment to
the treatment ordered on the POLST form or on another request regarding
resuscitative measures,

5. Ifthe orders in an individual’s request regarding resuscitative measures or
POLST Orders directly conflict with his or her ADHC, then, to the extent of
the conflict, the most recent order or instruction is effective;

6. In the absence of knowledge to the contrary, it shall be presumed that the
POLST Order form or other properly executed request regarding resuscitative
measures 18 valid and unrevoked.

Additional guidelines:

1. If the patient has an existing POLST form this shall be placed in the front of
the patient’s medical record. If the patient does not have a completed and
signed POLST Form, the treating physician shall discuss the patient’s
preferences and medical condition with the patient or his/her decision-maker.

2. The Primary Physician shall explain to the patient that the POLST form does
not replace the patient’s AHCD, but is designed to reinforce the wishes that a
patient expresses in his/her AHCD. '

3. The Primary Physician shaill complete the POLST form based on medical
indications and the patient’s preferences. The POLST form must be signed by



10.

the Primary Physician and the patient with capacity or the patient’s decision-
maker to be valid,

Completion of the form by the patient is voluntary, and a patient should never
be forced to sign the POLST form.

. The completed POLST form must be placed in the front of the patient’s

medical record where it is clearly visible.

A good faith effort must be made to ensure that all of the instructions on the
POLST form are followed. If any section of the POLST form is incomplete,
the patient shall be provided with full treatment for that section.

The Primary Physician should periodically review the POLST form when: (i)
The patient is transferred from one facility to another; (ii) There is a
significant change in the patient’s health status; and/or (iii) The patient’s
treatment preferences change.

If a patient revokes a POLST form, the Primary Physician should draw a line
through Sections A through D of the POLST form and “VOID” should be
written in large letters. This line should then be signed and dated.

If the patient is discharged or transferred to another facility, the original
POLST form must accompany the patient. A copy of the POLST form must
always be kept in the patient’s medical record.

Disclosure of the POLST form may be made to other healthcare professionals
across treatment setting in accordance with HIPAA.



HIPAA PERMITS DISCLOSURE OF POLST TO OTHER HEALTH CARE PROFESSIONALS AS NECESSARY
o e

Physician Orders for Life-Sustaining Treatment (PJOLST)

Last Name

First follow these orders, then contact
physician. This is a Physician Order Sheet
based on the person’s current medical condition First /Middie Name
and wishes. Any section not completed implies
full treatment for that section. Everyone shall be " pocTF Birih Date Form Prepared
treated with dignity and respect. :

EMSA#111 B
(Effective 1/1/2009)

| CARDIOPULMONARY RESUSCITATION (CPR):  Person has no pulse and is not breathing.

Attempt Resuscitation/CPR D Do Not Attempt Resuscitation/DNR (Allow Natural Death)
(Section B: Full Treatment required)

When not in cardiopulmonary arrest, follow orders in B and C.

MEDICAL INTERVENTIONS: Person has pulse and/or is breathing.

Comfort Measures Only Use medication by any route, positioning, wound care and other measures to
refieve pain and suffering. Use oxygen, suction and manual treatment of airway obstruction as needed for
comfort. Antibiotics only to promote comfort. Transfer if comfort needs cannot be met in current jocation.

D Limited Additional Interventions Includes care described above. Use medical treatment,
antibiotics, and 1V fluids as indicated. Do not intubate. May use non-invasive positive airway pressure.
Generally avoid intensive care.

|:| Do Not Transfer to hospital for medical interventions. Transfer if comfort needs cannot be met in current location.

D Full Treatment Includes care described above. Use intubation, advanced airway interventions,
mechanical ventilation, and defibrillation/cardioversion as indicated. Transfer to hospital if indicated.
Includes intensive care.

Additional Orders:

ARTIFICIALLY ADMINISTERED NUTRITION: Offer food by mouth if feasible and desired.
No artificial nutrition by tube. D Defined trial period of artificial nutrition by tube.

Long-term artificial nutrition by tube.
Additional Orders:

SIGNATURES AND SUMMARY OF MEDICAL CONDITION:
| Discussed with:

Patient D Health Care DeC|s1onmaker I:I Parent of M:nor |:| Court Appomted Conservator D Other

ighature of- Physnman : .
My signature below.indicates to the best: of my knowledge that these: orders ‘are consisterit W|th the person's medlcal condmon
and preferences. ]

Print Physician Name Physician Phone Number Date

Physician Signature (required) Physician License #

Signature of Patient, lemsronmaker, Parent of Mlnor or Conservator :

By signing this-form, the legally recogmzed decisionmaker acknowledges that:this request regarclmg resusgitative measures IS
| consistent with the known desires of,.and with the best:interest of; the individual who'is the subject of the form.

| Signature (reguired) Name (print) Relationship (write self if patient)

| Summary of Medical Condition

SEND FORM WITH PERSON WHENEVER TRANSFERRED OR DISCHARGED



HIPAA PRMITS DISCLOSUR OF POLST TO THER HEALTH CARE PROFESSIONALS AS NECESSARY
Patient Name (last, first, middle) Date of Birth Gender:

M F

Patient Address

Health Care Decisionmaker Address Phone Num

Health Care Professional Preparing Form Preparer Title Phone Number Date Prepared

_ Directions for Health Care Professional
f Completing POLST

* Must be completed by health care professional based on patient preferences and medical indications.

» POLST must be signed by a physician and the patient/decisionmaker to be valid. Verbal orders are acceptable with
follow-up signature by physician in accordance with facility/community policy.

» Certain medical conditions or medical treatments may prohibit a person from residing in a residential care facility for
the elderly. :

* Use of original form is strongly encouraged. Photocopies and FAXes of signed POLST forms are legal and valid.

Using POLST
+ Any incomplete section of POLST implies fuil treatment for that section,

Section A:

»  No defibrillator (including automated external defibrillators) should be used on a person who has chosen “Do Not
Attempt Resuscitation.”

Section B:

*  When comfort cannot be achieved in the current setting, the person, including someone with “Comfort Measures
Only," should be transferred to a setting able to provide comfort (e.g., treatment of a hip fracture).

* IV medication to enhance comfort may be appropriate for a person who has chosen *Comfort Measures Only.”

* Non-invasive positive airway pressure includes continuous posltive airway pressure (CPAP), bi-level positive airway
pressure (BiPAP), and bag valve mask (BVM) assisted respirations, .

+ Treatment of dehydration prolongs life. A person who desires IV fluids should indicate "Limited Interventions” or "Fuill
Treatment.”

| Reviewing POLST

itis recommended that POLST be reviewed periodically. Review is recommended when:

* The person is transferred from one care setting or care level to another, or
* There is a substantial change in the person’s health status, or
* The person's treatment preferences change.

1 Modifying and Voiding POLST

» A person with capacity can, at any time, void the POLST form or change his/her mind about hisfher treatment
preferences by executing a verbal or written advance directive or a new POLST form. s

+ Tovoid POLST, draw a line through Sections A through D and write "VOID” in large letters. Sign and date this line.

* Ahealth care decisionmaker may request to modify the orders based on the known desires of the individual or, if
unknown, the individual's best interests.

California Coalition for Compassionate Care

The Coalition is the lead agency for implementation of POLST in California. This form is approved by the Emergency Medical Services
Authority in cooperation with the California Coalition for Compassionate Care and the statewide POLST Task Force, -

For more information or a copy of the form, visit www finalchoices.org.

SEND FORM WITH PERSON WHENEVER TRANSFERRED OR DISCHARGED




THIS SHEET

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



ACHD

ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA

November 30 2010 HEALTHCARE DISTRICTS
3

John Halfen
Administrator
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

Re: 2011 Statements of Director Duties and Responsibilities
Dear Mr. Halfen,

We are enclosing the following documents in support of the consideration and
possible adoption of a Statement of Director Duties and Responsibilities by the Board of
Directors of the Northern Inyo Hospital:

1. Model Statement of Director Duties and Responsibilities

2. Draft Resolution adopting the Statement of Director Duties and
Responsibilities

3. Draft Press Release

4. Copy of November 10, 2010 letter to all Directors re Statements of Director
Duties and Responsibilities

As stated in our referenced letter of November 10, 2010, one common goal of the
Statements of Director Duties and Responsibilities is strengthened Board cultures that
emphasize the fiduciary duty and the public responsibilities of every Director. As noted,
California law currently provides little regulation or guidance on effective District
stewardship. However, as set forth in the basic Findings included in the draft Resolution,
Health & Safety Code section 32104 provides the Board of Directors with statutory
support for adopting a statement of director duties and responsibilities (or comparable
similar resolution). The proposed Resolution cannot legally regulate the actions and
conduct of District elected officials, but Directors who support a Resolution at a public
meeting have created a strong cultural force for appropriate and professional behavior.

Every Health Care District should strongly consider a formal resolution affirming
the commitment of its Board of Directors to ethical, active and responsible governance.
ACHD will need to provide copies of these resolutions and necessary talking points to
our supporters in the Legislature. The outspoken political desire in Sacramento for
greater control over the operations of local government entities has not abated. ACHD’s

2969 ProsPECT Park DRIVE. SUITE 260 RancHO Corpova, CA 95670 TeL 916-266-5200 800-424-2243 rax 916-266-5201 wwwachd.org



legislative advocates report that several new Assembly members have already expressed
their desire to “clean-up local government” as part of their own political image building.

In the reactionary environment of political reform, our friends and supporters in
the Legislature — who can understand the risk of damaging our enterprise businesses
through unwise regulation — will need every possible tool to shape appropriate exceptions
for Health Care Districts. We must act collectively and quickly. The legislative
bandwagon of political reform — once it gains even more popularity with both
progressives and conservatives in the Legisiature — will tolerate very few exceptions.
Health Care Districts and ACHD have a great deal of political work to do over the next
several months.

From our recent conversations with District Directors and senior managers, it
appears that during January or February the great majority of Districts will consider
adopting resolutions containing statements of director duties and responsibilities. Please
consider placing this issue on the agenda for the January 2011 meeting of your Board of

“ Directors. We invite your questions and comments (or those of District legal counsel)
regarding the model Statement of Director Duties and Responsibilities, the draft
Resolution or any of the materials from ACHD. Again, please call me personally at
916.769.3138 if you would like to discuss your District adopting a Statement of Duties or
any other issue of concern.

Sincerely,

CYr—

Ralph Ferguson
Chief Executive Officer



MODEL STATEMENT OF DIRECTOR
DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

for Health Care Districts

prepared by
The Association of
California Health Care Districts

s

3437

3350 o

A-CHD
Ly

RPN - CREULAETHN
SR TTHHIRAE H M NS




Health Care District
2011 Statement of Director Duties and Responsibilities

The Board of Directors of the Health Care District is committed to
maintaining a governance culture founded on fiduciary duty and public responsibility. In
support of this governance culture, the elected and appointed Directors of the
Health Care District (the “District™) recognize and affirm their fiduciary duty to the
District and their public responsibility to perform their duties as Directors in the best
interests of the District. The Directors set forth their collective understanding and
agreement regarding their duties and responsibilities in this 2011 Statement of Director
Duties and Responsibilities, as follows:

1. The fiduciary duty of Directors to the Health Care District includes the
duty of loyalty and the duty of due care.

2. A Director’s fiduciary duty of loyalty to the District requires each Director to
make a good faith effort to:

i.  place the best interests of the District above the Director’s own personal
interests or personal point of view,

ii. recognize that disrespectful, disruptive or unprofessional behavior of
Directors in public meetings is never in the best interests of the District,

iii. perform the functions of Director in a manner that demonstrates respect
for the structure and governance of the Board and respect for other

Directors,

iv. provide the Board and other Directors with true and accurate information
regarding District matters,

v. respect the confidentiality of privileged information provided to Directors

3. A Director’s fiduciary duty of due care to the District requires each Director make
a good faith effort to:

i. remain informed about the District’s mission, strategic plan and
operational performance,

ii. ensure that the District has the necessary financial and human resources,
including the necessary quality of leadership, required for the District fo

achieve its mission,

iii. fully participate in the meetings, deliberations and decisions of the Board,

. Provided by the Association of California Healthcare Districts, Inc. to member Healthcare Districts 11-30-10




iv. timely review of Board meeting materials and other District
communications.

4. The responsibility of Directors to perform their public duties in the best interests
of the District requires each Director to demonstrate the highest standards of
personal integrity and honesty, thus maintaining the public’s trust and confidence
in the functioning of the District.

5. The responsibility of Directors to perform their public duties in the best interests
of the District requires each Director to make a good faith effort to:

i. acquire and maintain the knowledge necessary to competently perform
the duties of Director,

ii. stay informed on public issues affecting the mission of the District,

iii. comply with applicable provisions of the Ralph M. Brown Act in all
proceedings of the District Board and its Committees,

iv. provide appropriate transparency and candor in all public matters.

Model 2011 Statement of Director Duties and Responsibilities
Adopted by Board Resolution # onJanuary _,20

Provided by the Association of California Healthcare Districts, Inc. to member Healthcare Districts 11-30-10



DRAFT RESOLUTION OF THE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

- Resolution adopting
Statement of Director Duties and Responsibilities

prepared by

The Association of
California Health Care Districts

H @) =
?c’

3

£
gz
g
3
d




Resolution of the Board of Directors
Health Care District

Resolution No,

At the regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Health Care District (“the District) in
, California on __, 2011, proper notice of the meeting having been provided and a quorum of
the Board being present, and the Board having considered the materials submitted to the Board and the comments of the
Directors and others, the Board of Directors finds and declares as follows:

FINDINGS
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of Health Care District is committed to maintaining a governance
culture founded on fiduciary duty and public responsibility. In support of this governance culture, the elected and
appointed Directors of the District recognize and affirm their individual fiduciary duty to the

District and their public responsibility to perform their duties as Directors in the best interests of the District.

WHEREAS, California Health & Safety Code section 32104 provides that the Board of Directors of a Health Care
District shall establish rules for its proceedings and may adopt such rules and regulations not inconsistent with law as may
be necessary for the exercise of the powers conferred and the performance of the duties imposed upon the Board.

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors desires to adopt by this Resolution a Statement of Director Duties and
Responsibilities that reflects the high standards of duty, responsibility and integrity that the Directors bring to the
performance of all public duties and responsibilities.

RESOLUTION

The Board of Directors of the Health Care District, adopting each of the above Findings and
the actions required therein, hereby resolves and declares as follows:

1. This Resolution No. is the Statement of Director Puties and Responsibilities (herein also the
“Statement of Director Duties”} adopted by the Board of Directors of the Health Care District for
the 2011 calendar year. In adopting the Statement of Director Duties and Responsibilities, the members of the
Boeard of Directors recognize their essential fiduciary duty to act in every circumstance in the best interests of the
District. The fiduciary duty of Directors to the District is acknowledged to include both the duty of loyalty and
the duty of due care.

2. A Director’s fiduciary duty of loyalty to the District requires each Director to make a good faith effort to:

i.  place the best interests of the District above the Director’s own personal interests or personal point of
view,

ii. recognize that disrespectful, disruptive or unprofessional behavior of Directors in public meetings is
never in the best interests of the District,

iit. perform the functions of Director in a manner that demonstrates respect for the structure and governance
of the Board and respect for other Directors,

iv. provide the Board and other Directors with true and accurate information regarding District matters,

v. respect the confidentiality of privileged information provided to Directors.

Provided by the Association of California Healthcare Districts, Inc. to member Healthcare Districts on 11-30-1{



3. A Director’s fiduciary duty of due care to the District requires each Director make a good faith effort to:
i.  remain informed about the District’s mission, strategic plan and operational performance,

1i. ensure that the District has the necessary financial and human resources, including the necessary quality
of leadership, required for the District to achieve its mission,

iil. fully participate in the meetings, deliberations and decisions of the Board,

iv. timely review Board meeting materials and other District communications.

4. The responsibility of Directors to perform their public duties in the best interests of the District requires each
Director to demonstrate the highest standards of personal integrity and honesty, thus maintaining the public’s trust
and confidence in the functioning of the District.

5. The responsibility of Directors to perform their public duties in the best interests of the District requires each
Director to make a good faith effort to:

i.  acquire and maintain the knowledge necessary to competently perform the duties of Director,
it. stay informed on public issues affecting the mission of the District,

iii. comply with applicable provisions of the Ralph M. Brown Act in all proceedings of the District Board
and its Committees,

tv. provide appropriate transparency and candor in all public matters.

The 2011 Statement of Director Duties and Responsibilities
Approved and Adopted by Board Resolution # on January _ , 20

Provided by the Association of California Healthcare Districts, Inc. to member Healthcare Districts on 11-30-10



SAMPLE PRESS RELEASE

Health Care District Board

Adopts Statement of Director Duties

prepared by

The Association of
California Health Care Districts

ACHD

ASTOCIATION OF CALIFORMIA
HEALTHCARE DISTRICTS




Sample Press Release

Health Care District Board Adopts Statement of Director Duties

Atthe January | 2011 meeting of The Board of Directors of the
Health Care District, the Board adopted a Statement of Director Duties and
Responsibilities that requires the directors to demonstrate the highest standards of
integrity and honesty in all public matters. The Statement of Director Duties recognizes
the directors’ duty to act in the best interests of the District regardless of
their personal attitudes or political point of view. The directors agreed that
unprofessional or disruptive behavior by directors in public meanings is never in the best

interests of the District.

While not enforceable in court, the Statement of Director Duties and
Responsibilities represents the formal agreement of the directors to be prepared for all
meetings, remain informed, share accurate and important information with the Board, and
assure quality leadership for the District. A representative of the District reported that
health care districts throughout California are adopting similar resolutions in response to
a public demand for more accountability and transparency in local government entities.
Copies of the Resolution adopting the Statement of Director Duties and Responsibilities

can be obtained from the Health Care District or from the District’s website.

Provided courtesy of the Association of California Healthcare Districts, Inc, to member Health Care Districts 11-30-10



COPY OF LETTER DATED NOVEMBER 10, 2010
TO ALL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT DIRECTORS
REGARDING DIRECTOR

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

prepared by Ralph Ferguson, CEO

The Association of
California Health Care Districts

“""ﬁ%@% 5{;’"# )
A‘?\,’f/‘

ASFOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA
HEALTHCARE DNSTRICTS




November 10, 2010

John Halfen
Administrator
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

Y

Re: 2011 Statement of Director Duties and Responsibilities

Dear John,

The results of the November 2010 General Election are essentially finalized and
the large majority of Health Care District Directors who were seeking reelection have
been returned to office. In the larger view of representing Districts, the return of a
substantial number of experienced Directors is unquestionably a positive for Health Care
Districts. There are few political offices in which knowledgeable governance and board
functionality are so critical to the success of a public enterprise. The Directors of Health
Care Districts operating acute care hospitals and the Directors of Health Care Districts
operating extensive community programs have policy stewardship over significant
business organizations. The public responsibilities of District Directors — assuring the
business success of a vital enterprise - are recognized as different in kind from those of
public officials.

Like the boards of directors of many successful private hospitals, our most
effective Health Care Districts boards are characterized by a mix of governance stability
and ongoing evolution. The Boards of Directors of more than twenty (20) Health Care
Districts will be seating new Directors over the next few months. To almost every new
Director, the work is surprisingly demanding. Their key responsibility is oversight of a
complex public business. Unlike virtually every other public enterprise (education,
public safety, infrastructure support), the business organizations of Health Care Districts
often must operate in very competitive or geographically difficult markets. Tax support
is often very limited. The forty-two (42) Health Care Districts operating hospitals rely
almost entirely on their own business revenues to fund and continue their vastly
important roles in the life of their communities.

Unfortunately, the Legislative response to the public outcry over the actions of
local government officials in the City of Bell has been to challenge the independence of
local public entities. However, due to the budget crisis and the Governor’s travels at the
end of the last Legislative session, several bills limiting the operational freedom of local



governmental entities were noi signed into law. We anticipate that virtually all of these
bills — and some even more undesirable - will be introduced again in the next Legislative
session. Our shared goal must be to persuade Legislators that the boards of directors of
Health Care Districts do not require additional supervision and limitation.

Fortunately, one element of the Association’s new initiative on strengthening
Board culture can provide tangible evidence of appropriate District governance. As
addressed at the ACHD Annual Meeting in May 2010, Health Care Districts are now in
the first post-election period during which every District Board can consider adopting
annual Statements of Director Duties and Responsibilities (“Statements of Duties™). A
copy of the model Statements of Duties (developed in a joint effort with our Districts) has
been included with this letter for your consideration.

The common public goal of these Statements of Duties is to contribute to strong
Board cultures that emphasize the fiduciary duty and the public responsibilities of every
Director. California law currently provides little regulation or guidance on effective
Dastrict stewardship. Accordingly, individual Health Care Districts can and (in this
political environment) should adopt annual resolutions establishing the duties and
responsibilities of Directors. In a time of openly anti-government attitudes, District
Directors publically adopting and embracing duty, responsibility and integrity should be
welcomed everywhere. The business enterprises operated by Health Care Districts are
like any entrepreneurial venture, too much government regulation can be detrimental to
its success or survival,

During the next week, ACHD will be sending the Chair or President of every
District Board the model Statements of Duties adoption package, including a proposed
annual Resolution for consideration by the entire Board. We invite your questions and
comments regarding the model Statements of Duties or any of the other programs and
initiatives of ACHD. Please call me personally at 800.424.2243 if you would like to
discuss your District adopting a Statement of Duties or any other issue of concem.

Sincerely,

P

Ralph Ferguson
Chief Executive Officer

cc: Board of Directors, Northern Inyo Hospital



THIS SHEET

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

PHYSICIAN HOSPITALIST AGREEMENT

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT, a political subdivision organized
and existing pursuant to the Local Hospital District Law (Health and Safety Code Section 32000, et

seq.) of the State of California, hereinafter referred to as "District”, and agree as
follows:
PART 1
RECITALS
1. District is the owner and operator of a Hospital located in Bishop, California. As a

community service, District conducts a Hospitalist Service, hereinafter referred to as "Service”, to
serve the members of the community and other persons who may require immediate medical and/or
hospital service.

2. Physician is duly licensed under the laws of the State of California, and has experience in
providing primary and intensive patient care.

3. District has concluded that engaging Physician is the most desirable course of action
considering both the cost and quality of service, as compared to other arrangements and providers
available to the District.

4, The parties to this agreement, in order to provide a full statement of their respective
responsibilities in connection with the operation of the physician services during the term of this
contract, desire to enter there into.

PART I1
AGREEMENTS

1. Space. District shall make available for the use of Physician during the term hereof and
during the hours hereinafter specified, the space that is now or may be hereafter occupied by the
Service. District shall also provide Physician an appropriately furnished room, in which they
may rest when their services are not otherwise required, together with meals while they are on

duty.

2. Equipment and Supplies. District shall provide, at its own expense, for the use of
Physician, all necessary expendable and non-expendable medical equipment, drugs, supplies,
furniture and fixtures as are necessary for the efficient operation of the Service. District shall
consult with Physician regarding decisions that affect the selection and furnishing of particular
facilities, equipment and supplies.



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

PHYSICIAN HOSPITALIST AGREEMENT

3. Maintenance. District shall maintain and repair all equipment and shall provide utilities
and services such as heat, water, electricity, telephone service, laundry and janitorial service.

4, Physician Services. In order to provide quality Hospitalist care on a prompt and
continuing basis, available at all times at Hospital to the community, Physician agrees to provide
the professional services of duly licensed Physician and surgeon in the Service 24 hours a day,
seven days a week on a scheduled weekly basis (rotation). Said services are delineated, but are
not limited to, on Schedule A of this agreement.

Physician shall respond to in-house emergencies in the same manner as other members of the
Medical Staff, and shall make pronouncements of death when attending Physician is not
immediately available.

Physician may be granted limited admitting privileges for patients without a private physician.
Procedures, rules and regulations with respect to such privileges, and the obligations of
Physician to make referrals to the "on-call" panel and other Physician and other matters related
thereto, shall be as set forth in the Medical Staff-By-Laws, rules and regulations or as otherwise
determined by the Medical Staff Executive Committee or the Hospitalist Service Committee if
any with the approval of the Board of Directors.

5. Standards. It is understood and agreed that the standards of professional practice and
duties of Physician shall from time to time be set by the Medical Staff of Hospital, and Physician
shall abide by the by-laws, rules and regulations of the Medical Staff and Hospital policies.
Further, Physician shall cause the Service to comply with those standards and requirements of
the Joint Commission, Federal and State Law, and the California Medical Association, which
relate to the Service over which Physician has control.

6. Personnel.  District shall provide the services of licensed registered and vocational
nurses and other non-physician technicians and assistants necessary for the efficient operation of
the Service. Normal direction and control of such personnel for professional medical matters
shall rest with Physician. The selection and retention of all non-physician personnel is the sole
responsibility of District.

7. District and Government Authorities. Physician, in connection with the operation and
conduct of the Service, shall comply with all applicable provisions of law, and other valid rules
and regulations of the District's Board of Directors, its organized Medical Staff and all
governmental agencies having jurisdiction over; (i) the operation of the District and services;
(ii) the licensing of health care practitioners; (iii) and the delivery of services to patients of
governmentally regulated third party payers whose members/beneficiaries receive care at the



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

PHYSICIAN HOSPITALIST AGREEMENT

District, including but not limited to rules and regulations promulgated with respect to the
transfer of patients from the Hospitalist Service.

8. Independent Contractor. No relationship of employer or employee is created by this
Agreement, it being understood that Physician will act hereunder as independent contractor, and
that the Physician shall not have any claim under this Agreement or otherwise against District for
vacation pay, sick leave, retirement benefits, Social Security, Worker's Compensation benefits,
or employee benefits of any kind; that District shall neither have not exercise any control or
direction over the methods by which physicians shall perform their work and functions, which at
all times shall be in strict accordance with currently approved methods and practices in their
field; and that the sole interest of District is to ensure that said Hospitalist service shall be
performed and rendered in a competent, efficient and satisfactory manner and in accordance with
the standards required by the Medical Staff of District. Physician is allowed to work for or have a
private practice while providing services for Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District.

9. Compensation. Physician shall receive $7500 for each full rotation worked and any
other premiums retroactively paid to other Hospitalists. Premium pay will be delineated in
Schedule “B”.

10.  Daily Memoranda and Billing. District agrees to act as Physician’s designated billing
and collection agent. Physicians shall file with the Business Office of District periodic
memoranda on forms agreed upon between the parties, covering services performed at the fees
herein above mentioned and shall and does hereby assign the collection of said charges to
District. Hospital's charges to the patient shall be separate and distinct from the charges by
Physician; however, patient may be sent a billing, which includes a combined Hospital and
Physician’s charge. If the patient's billing includes such a combined charge, it must be clearly
indicated that the charge includes Physician’s professional component and that District is acting
as billing agent for Physician’s. Physician agrees to participate in all compliance efforts of
Hospital.

Within 10 days of the receipt of an invoice or request for funding from the physician, the District
shall present to Physician a check representing the payment for services rendered in the
preceding month. Payments will be made on a monthly basis. Monthly payments shall be made
by the Hospital to Physician before the 15™ day of the month after which services are rendered.

Payment of all sums under this part shall be made to Physician at the foliowing address:

MD




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

PHYSICIAN HOSPITALIST AGREEMENT

11.  Liability Insurance. Physician agrees to procure and maintain, throughout the term of
this Agreement, at his/her sole expense, a policy of professional liability (malpractice) insurance
coverage with limits of at least $1,000,000 for any one occurrence, and $3,000,000 annual
aggregate coverage per subcontracting physician. District agrees to cooperate with the Physician
in connection with the purchase and maintenance of such coverage.

12, Not Exclusive. It is specifically agreed and understood that Physician shall not be
required to, nor is it anticipated, that Physician will devote full time to District, it being
understood that Physician may have additional enterprises and other Hospitalist or other service
agreements. Nothing herein grants physicians exclusive rights to perform Hospitalist services
for the District.

13.  Assignment. Physician shall not assign, sell or transfer this Agreement or any interest
therein without the consent of the District in writing first had and obtained. Notwithstanding any
of the foregoing, it is understood and agreed that, in the event that Physician forms an alternative
professional organization, duly authorized under the laws of this State to practice medicine, said
alternative professional organization may be substituted in the place of Physician, with all of the
rights and subject to all of the obligations of Physician under the terms of this Agreement. Said
substitution shall be effected upon Physician giving written notice to District.

14. Term. The term of this Agreement shall be from 2011 to

In addition, Hospital may terminate this Agreement and all rights of Physician hereunder,
without notice, immediately upon the occurrence of any of the following events:

1. Upon the failure of Physician to provide the services required to be provided by
Physician for a period in excess of one (1) hour unless other acceptable coverage is
arranged.,

2. Upon a determination by a majority of Hospital's Board of Directors, after
consultation with; the Executive Committee of the Medical Staff, that Physician, or any
physician provided by Physician have been guilty of professional incompetence, have
failed to maintain the Service in a manner consistent with the highest standards
maintained for the operation of the Service in comparable hospitals, or are otherwise
bringing discredit upon the Hospital or its Medical Staff in the community.



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

PrrysSICIAN HOSPITALIST AGREEMENT

3. Immediately upon the appointment of a receiver of Physician’s assets, as
assignment by Physician for the benefit of its creditors or any action taken or suffered by
Physician (with respect to Physician) under any bankruptcy or insolvency act.

15. Amendment. This Agreement may be amended at any time by written agreement duly
executed by both parties.

16.  Attorney's Fees. In the event that suit is brought regarding the provisions of this
Agreement or the enforcement thereof, the prevailing party shall be awarded its cost of suit and
reasonable attorney's fees as a part of any Judgment rendered therein.

17.  Liquidated Damages. The Physician understands that the District will be damaged in the
event that the Physician fails to fulfill the terms of this agreement and hereby agrees that such
failure is worth $2500 a day. The Medical Executive Committee shall be the sole determiner of
the existence of damages.

18.  Medical Records. Physician shall in a timely manner, as determined by the District in its
sole discretion prior to the billing process, prepare and maintain complete and legible medical
records, which accurately document the professional service and medical necessity of all services
rendered, for each patient who is treated at the Service. Such medical records shall be the
property of Hospital; however, Physician shall have access to and may photocopy relevant
documents and records, within the restrictions of the law, upon giving reasonable notice to
Hospital.

19.  Accounts and Records. Physician agrees to maintain books, records, documents, and
other evidence pertaining to all costs and expenses incurred and revenues acquired under this
Agreement to the extent and in such detail as will properly reflect all net costs direct and indirect,
of labor, materials, equipment, supplies and services, and other costs and expenses of whatever
nature for which payment or reimbursement is claimed. The Authorized Federal Office shall
have access for the purpose of audit and examination to any books, documents, papers, and
records of Physician, which are pertinent to this Agreement, at all reasonable times during the
period of retention provided for in the following paragraph.

Physician shall preserve all pertinent records and books of accounts related to this contract in the
possession of Physician for a period of four (4) years after the end of the contract period.
Physician agrees to transfer to District upon termination of this Agreement any records which
possess long-term value to District beyond four (4) years.

Physician shall remit charge tickets on records on a daily basis. Physician shall at the end of the
rotation complete a “physician time study”, attached.



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

PHYSICIAN HOSPITALIST AGREEMENT

Physician shall include a clause providing similar access in any subcontract with a value or cost
of $10,000 or more over a twelve-month period when the subcontract is with a related
organization.

20.  Notices. The notices required by this Agreement shall be effective if
mailed, postage prepaid as follows:

(a) To District at: 150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, California 93514

(b)  To Physician at:

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Hospitalist Care
Agreement at Bishop, California on , 2011

DISTRICT:

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

BY
John Halfen
Administrator
PHYSICIAN:
BY

, MD




S B WD =

NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

PHYSICIAN HOSPITALIST AGREEMENT

SCHEDULE A

Admit Patients as needed.

Round on in-patients as needed.,

Assist with transfers as requested.

Complete charts as needed.

Educate Northern Inyo Hospital personnel as needed.

Attend Medical Staff, clinical, and nursing meetings as needed.

SCHEDULE B

$50.00 PER DISCHARGE (NOT BETWEEN INPATIENT UNITS) PER ROTATION IN
EXCESS OF 20 DISCHARGES.

$30 PER HOUR OF ON SITE COVERAGE IN EXCESS OF 8 HOURS/24 HOURS

$100.00 IF CHARGE TICKET(S) SUBMITTED BY NOON THE MONDAY FOLLOWING
THE END OF THE ROTATION.



PHYSICIAN TIME STUDY

Provider:__NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL Physician:
Provider #:_ 05-1324 Department: Account #:
Time Study Conducted From: To:
PLEASE PRINT.
ACTIVITY Mon. Tues. Wed. Thurs. Fri. Sat. Sun. | TOTALS
i /! /7 [/ I/ !/ /!
A. PROVIDER
SERVICES
Supervision, or
training of nurses,

technicians, etc.

Utilization review,
or other committees

Administration

Teaching

Supervision of
Interns/Residents

Quality Control

Autopsies

Other, Specify:

Other, Specify:

Other, Specify:

WEEKLY
TOTALS

TOTAL OF “A”

B. DIRECT
MEDICAL &
SURGICAL
SERVICES TO
INDIVIDUAL
PATIENTS

C. NON-
COVERED
ACTIVITIES
{E.G. Research)

DAIILY GRAND
TOTALS TOTALS

I certify that this time study reflects a true and accurate record of my timer, as spent at the facility identified above, during
the period indicated. To ensure accuracy, the time study was completed on a daily basis during the specified period of the
time study.

Physician Signature: Date:

|
|
|

C:ADocuments and Settings\sandyblumberg\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\Content. Outlook\GNCSCTIR\Physician Time Study.doc



THIS SHEET

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

POLICY AND PROCEDURE
Title: Active Shooter Situation Response
Scope: Hospital Wide Department:
Source: Security/Safety Effective Date:
PURPOSE:

The objective of this plan is to provide guidance in the event an individual is actively shooting persons in
the Hospital or on the Campus.

POLICY:

An Active Shooter is defined as a person or persons who appear to be actively engaged in killing or
attempting to kill people in the Hospital or on the Hospital Campus. In most cases active shooters use a
firearm(s) and display no pattern or method for selection of their victims. In some cases active shooters
use other weapons and/or improvided explosive devices to cause addtiional victims and act as an
impediment to police and emergency responders. These improvised explosive devices may detonate
immediately, have delayed detonation fuses, or detonate on contact.

PROCEDURE:

1. The first employee to identify an active shooter situation:

a. Should go away from the gunfire

b. Call the Police, 2444 or '911" and call Hospital Security Personnel at 1-760-920-9332.

c. Describe the situation to the Police. State the person(s) location and identity, if known,
including: race, gender, age, build, clothing description, weapon(s) involved, as well as any
known victims and injury information.

d. Dial '2400" and tell the switchboard operatior to page 'Active Shooter' and location 3 times.

e. Atnight, dial '71' and page 'Active Shooter' and location 3 times.

f. Inan'Active Shooter' situation, all persons should go away from the gunfire and lock down in
a safe room or leave the facility until the situation is stabilized and cleared by Law

Enforcement.
g. Evacuate patients, visitors and staft, only if safe to to so.

2. Ifan Active Shooter comes into an area where you are and enters your unit, office or meeting room,
you should:

a. Try and remain calm.

b. Try not to do anything that will provoke the Active Shooter.

c. If there is no possibility of escaping or hiding in a Safe Room, only as a last resort when your
life is in imminent danger, should you make a personal choice to attempt to negotiate with or
overpower the Shooter.

d. If the Active Shooter leaves the area, barricade the room or if possible go to a safer location.

3. If you are at a location distant from the Active Shooter, such as on a different floor, unit, or you are
not able to leave the area safely:

a. Remain calm.
Warn other staff, visitors and patients to take shelter in a Safe Room if possible.

b
¢. Lock and barricade doors and windows if necessar
d. Turn off lights.

Page 1 of 3



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
POLICY AND PROCEDURE

Title: Active Shooter Situation Response

Scope: Hospital Wide Departiment:

Source: Security/Safety Effective Date:

Close blinds.

Turn off radios and silence cell phones or pagers.

Stay out of sight and take adequate cover behind solid walls, file cabinets or heavy equipment.
Have one person call 911 and state: “Northern Inyo Hospital” and give your exact location
and state: “We have an Active Shooter in the Hospital, gunshots fired.”

i. If you are in a safe locked down location don’t move until Law Enforcement clears your area.

@ oo

4. If you are in an outside area and encounter an Active Shooter, you should:
a. Try and remain calm.
b. Move away from the Active Shooter or the sounds of gunfire to a location far away and out of
the line of sight from the Active Shooter on sound of gunfire.
c. Call 911 and provide the information given above.

LAW ENFORCEMENT RESPONSE
1. What should I expect from responding Law Enforcement?
a. The objectives of responding Law Enforcement Officers are:
- Immediately engage or contain the Active Shooter in order to stop the killing.

Identify threats such as additional assailants and or improvised explosive devices.

Identify victims to facilitate medical care, interviews and counseling.

Investigate.

2. Police Officers responding to an Active Shooter are trained to proceed immediately to the area in
which shots were last heard in order to quickly stop the shooting. The first responding officers may
be in teams; they may be dressed in normal patrol uniforms, or they may be wearing external ballistic
vests and Kevlar helmets or other tactical gear. The officers may be armed with rifles, shotguns and
handguns.

3. Do exactly as Officers instruct. The first responding Officers will focus on stopping the Active
Shooter and creating a safe environment for medical assistance to be brought to aid the injured.

HOW TO REACT WHEN LAW ENFORCEMENT ARRIVES AT YOUR LOCATION
A) Remain calm and follow Officers instructions.
B) Put down any items in your hands (i.e., bags jackets etc.)
() Immediately raise hands and spread fingers.

D) Keep hands visible at all times.

Page 2 of 3



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

POLICY AND PROCEDURE
Title: Active Shooter Situation Response
Scope: Hospital Wide Department:
Source: Security/Safety Effective Date:

E) Avoid making fast movements toward Officers such as holding on to them for safety.
F) Avoid pointing, screaming and/or yelling.

G) Do not stop to ask Officers for help or direction when evacuating, proceed in the direction from
which Officers are entering the area.

PROVIDING INFORMATION TO LAW ENFORCEMENT IF KNOWN
A) Number of Active Shooters.
B) Description of the Active Shooter.
C) Background information on the Active Shooter or situation.
D) Type and number of weapons.
E) Number of victims and/or hostages.
F) Individuals still in the area.
G) Keys to all involved areas
H) Floor plan of Hospital.

I) Location of and number to phones in the area.

COORDINATION

1. This Policy has been coordinated with the Bishop Police Department.

a.

Committees to Approve

Revised 00/00/00
Reviewed 00/00/00
Supercedes 00/00/00

Page 3 of 3



END



